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Records, 1881-1912

DESCRIPTION

Corporation records including a minute book, articles of incorporation, by-laws, as well as
correspondence and stockholder records relating to dissolution of the corporation in 1912.

1 box, .25 linear ft.

HISTORICAL NOTE

The Silver King and Florence Telegraph Company was established in 1881 to operate a
telegraph line between Casa Grande, by way of Florence and Pinal to the Silver King Mine.
The business was based in Pinal, Arizona; however, most of the directors lived in Florence.
The original directors were Aaron Mason, William E. Guild, A. Venton, J. W. Anderson, and
George A. Brown. Daniel C. Stevens was president of the board of directors from 1894 to
1912. The company was dissolved in 1912 and the line was converted to a telephone line.
ACQUISITION

Transferred from ephemera file in 2001.

ACCESS

There are no restrictions on access to this collection.

COPYRIGHT

Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be addressed to the
Arizona Historical Society - Tucson, Archives Department.

PROCESSING

The finding aid was prepared by Kim Frontz, October 2001.



